
From: Hutson, Jim D (CONTR)
To: Siurano-Perez, Osiris
Cc: Perkins, Larry D; Heiskell, Marianne M.; Craven, James William; Mardis, David G. (CONTR)
Subject: FW: Help Wanted!
Date: Monday, November 10, 2014 2:11:41 PM

Osiris,
 
See below from Larry Perkins, let me know if any questions.
 
Thanks.
 

Jim Hutson
hutsonjd@oro.doe.gov
865-241-4818 (FOB)
865-310-6735 (Cell)

 

From: Perkins, Larry D 
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2014 2:08 PM
To: Hutson, Jim D (CONTR)
Cc: Heiskell, Marianne M.; Craven, James William
Subject: RE: Help Wanted!
 
Jim,
 
Per discussion with DOE/OR security (Diane Patterson) all USEC personnel security clearances
associated with PGDP have been processed for termination and/or transfer.
 
Let me know if you have any additional questions.
 
Larry
 
Larry Perkins, Acting Manager
Nuclear Energy
Oak Ridge Site Office
FOB Room 3030D
Office - 865-574-8268
Cell - 865-250-2757
Fax - 865-241-1647
Email - PerkinsL@neor.doe.gov
 

From: Hutson, Jim D (CONTR) 
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2014 1:54 PM
To: Perkins, Larry D
Subject: FW: Help Wanted!
Importance: High
 
As discussed.
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Jim Hutson
hutsonjd@oro.doe.gov
865-241-4818 (FOB)
865-310-6735 (Cell)

 

From: Siurano-Perez, Osiris [mailto:Osiris.Siurano-Perez@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2014 1:37 PM
To: Hutson, Jim D (CONTR); Mardis, David G. (CONTR)
Subject: Help Wanted!
Importance: High
 
Jim and Dave:
 
In the attached letter from the U.S. Enrichment Corporation requesting final termination of
the Certificate of Compliance for the PGDP, they state that “...All personnel security
clearances associated with PGDP have been terminated, transferred to a DOE contractor,
or transferred to Facility Code 3346 (USEC Inc.)...” (see highlighted text).
 
Is there a way to verify this?
 
Thanks.
 
Osiris
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